Environment
Agency

creating a better place

Kathryn Moran Our ref: NE/2015/122957/01-L01
London Borough of Camden Your ref: 2015/2885/P
Regeneration & Planning

Date: 09 June 2015
planning@camden.gov.uk

Dear Kathryn

Submission under Schedule 7 of Crossrail Act 2008 for reinstatement works
to undertake cladding works

8 - 10 Southampton Row, London, WC1B 4AE
Thank you for your email, dated 22 May 2015, consulting us on this application.

We have reviewed the information submitted and have no objection or comments
to make on the application.

| trust this is satisfactory but if you have any queries, please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Candice Albon
Major Project Officer

Direct dial 0203 263 8050
Direct e-mail candice.albon@environment-agency.gov.uk
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